
of the Redemptorists 5 

sary to withdraw the community for a time in 1771, but they returned 
in 177 5. During the troubles occasioned by the Regolamento Father 
Blasucci obtained from the Holy See approval for placing the house 
under the jurisdiction of the Fathers in the Papal States. Though dated 
22nd July 1786, the permission was not implemented until after 
the death of St. hlprhonsus in the following year. SUippressed by Ga­
ribaldi in 1860, the house was not reopened until 1914. Agrigento, 
which has been from the beginning a mission house, belongs to the 
province of Palermo. 
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AGUADILLA 

The parish of St. Charles in Aguadilla was accepted by the vice­
province of San Juan, dependent on the Baltimore province. Father 
Vincent Hefner as superior assumed charge on 4th March 1940. 

AGUAS BUENAS 

From as early as 1925 Redemptorists from the house of Caguas had 
been caring for the parish of the Holy Kings in Aguas Buenas. A 
community was established there on 19th July 1933 with Father 
Francis Brennan as first superior. Later the Most Holy Redeemer 
Retreat House was opened in the same locality. Aguas Buenas is in 
the province of San Juan; · 
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AHLBRINCK William 

Was born in Geldrop in the diocese of 's Hertogenbosch on 14th 
February 1885. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in 's Her­
togenbosch on 29th September 1904 and was ordained priest in Wit­
tern· 6n 8th October 1909. For fifty-five years he devoted himself to 
the mission of Surinai:n, occupying himself, amongst other ·things, 
with social works. He did much to improve the conditions of migrant 
labourers from Java. His writings about the -language of the Caribs 
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and his other published works gained him recognition by the Holy 
See and by the Netherlands government. He died in Paramaribo on 
27th August 1966. 
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ALAJUELA 

The foundation in Alajuela, Costa Rica, the first in Central America, 
was made by Redemptorists expelled from Mexico. Fathers Pedro Del 
Palacio and Felix de Sameniego on their arrival in the country were 
hospitably received by the Bishop of Alajuela. They were given charge 
of the old parish church of the Agonia on 25th May 1927. When 
they were joined by others they were able to undertake missions as 
well as their parish duties. The house is in the vice-province of San 
Salvador. 
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ALBINA 

See . Vice-province of Paramaribo 

ALBINIA 

The house and parish church of Our Lady of Grace in the diocese 
of Soana - Pitigliano was accepted by the Roman province on 30th 
October 1960. The first superior was Father Antonio di Stefano. 

ALGIERS 

Care of the parish of St. Anne's was accepted by the Redemptorists 
at the earnest request of the Archbishop of Algiers. He was so pleas­
ed with the general mission given in his city by Fathers of the Lyons 
province that he wished to have them remain in his archdiocese, 
putting at their disposition the new house and church of St. Anne's. 
The generous offer was gratefully received and the foundation was 
initiated on 12th January 1930. The first superior, Father Alphonse 




